AGENDA
AIRPORT ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEETING
February 01, 2016
6:30 p.m. at City Hall

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Approval of Minutes-None

. Approval of Agenda

. Runway 10-28 lighting upgrades (Don Ramdass)
a. Change Order #3 (Anderson Columbia)

b. Supplemental Agreement 16-06R1 (Passero Associates)

. Other Business

. Next Meeting (TBA)

. Adjournment



CHANGE ORDER NO. 3
(January, 2016)
TW A Rehabilitation Project

FAA AIP 3-12-0039-020-2014 CONTRACT DATE: December 11, 2014
FDOT FIN No. 431371-1-94-15
PA Project No. 20070044.003R

CONTRACTOR: CONTRACT FOR:

Anderson Columbia Construction, Inc. City of Lake City

P. O. Box 1829 Lake City Gateway Airport (LCQ)
Lake City, FL 32056 Lake City, FL 32055

You are hereby authotized and directed to make the following change(s) in this Contract:
1. ADD the RW 10-28 Lighting & Signage Rehabilitation, Bid Additives 1 through 5, per the attachment:

Description TOTAL
RW 10-28 Lighting & Signage Rehabilitation Bid Additives 1 through 5 $ 273,682.58
(TAB A, attached, outlines the work included in this Change Order).
Original Contract Amount $ 6,448,959.68
Change Order No.1 Total (NOT TO EXCEED) $ 60,000.00
Change Order No. 2 Total $ 45824419
Change Otder No. 3 Total $ 273,682.58
Contract Sum Including Change Order No.1 $ 7.240,886.45
Funding Breakdown:
FAA (No Participation) $ 0.00
FDOT (No Participation)  $ 0.00
City (100%) $ 273,682.58
Current Contract Time 420 calendar days
Contract Time Added This Change Order 0 calendar days
New Contract Time 420 calendar days

Signature of the Contractor indicates agreement with the terms of this Change Order, including any
adjustments in the Contract Sum and /or Contract Time. Adjusted cost and time include all direct,
indirect and impact costs and time for delays, disruption, inefficiency, acceleration and all other claims.

AGREED TO:

Passero Associates, LLL.C Anderson Columbia Construction, Inc.
13453 N. Main Street, Suite 104 Jacksonville, P. O. Box 1829

FI. 32218 Lake City, FL 32056

M Date: 1/22/16 Date:

Patrick Honore, Project Engineer Vice President E. Tony Williams, Jr.




APPROVED / AUTHORIZED BY:

City of Lake City, FL

Mayor: Date:
Stephen M. Witt

Attest: Date:




Lake City Gateway Airport

Bid Summary for Runway 10-28 Lighting & Signage Rehabilitation

Base Additive 1

Base Additive 2

Base Additive 3

Base Additive 4

Base Additive 5

REILS (Both Ends)

Lighting Control for Tower
Wind Cone

RWY 10-28 Sighage

PAPIs (Quartz, Two 2-Units, Dedicated Circuit)
Total
Construction Administration & Inspection Services

Grand Total

S 37,268.17
S 21,821.05
S 25,349.42
S 66,999.84
S 122,244.10

$ 273,682.58

S 10,000.00

$ 283,682.58




BID ADDITIVE NO. 1 - RUNWAY 10-28 REILS
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL
NUMBER | OF UNITS IN WORDS IN NUMBERS AMOUNT
NO. 8 AWG, 5KV, L-824C CABLE INSTALLED IN |
CONDUIT s
110852 | 290 LF $3.36 $974.40
. DOLARSPERLF
BARE COUNTERPOISE WIRE, INSTALLED N
TRENCH OR WITH DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, |
INCLUDING GROUND RODS & GROUND
1-108-5.3 170 (p [CONNECTORS $3.36 $571.20
_ oousRsrRRb |
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, 2" DIAMETER PVC, |
INSTALLED IN TRENCH
L-110-5.1 390 LF $3.64 $1,419.60
. .. DOLLARSPERLF
(8491 (CURRENT-DRIVEN], STYLE C (UNI- |
DIRECTIONAL, LOW INTENSITY), 2-UNIT, LED
REIL SYSTEM, CONNECTED TO RW CIRCUIT,
INSTALLED, COMPLETE; INCLUDING PROJECT
L-125-7.4 2 Ea  |SURVEY & STAKEOUT, AND AS-BUILT $15,469.97 $30,939.94 |
DRAWINGS |
_ .. . .. DOLLARSPEREA |
CREDIT FOR NOT RELOCATING/REINSTALLING
EXISTING REILS
1-1257.7 1Ls $3,363.03 $336303 |
o L DOLLARS PER LS
BID ADDITIVE NO. 1 (REILS) - TOTAL
$37,268.17
9/8/2015 BID FORM Page 10 of 19



BID ADDITIVE NO. 2 - LIGHTING CONTROL FROM TOWER

TEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL
NUMBER | oOF uNIs IN WORDS IN NUMBERS AMOUNT
BARE COUNTERPOISE WIRE, INSTALLED IN
TRENCH OR WITH DIRECTIONAL DRILLING,
INCLUDING GROUND RODS & GROUND
CONNECTORS $2.24 $1,691.20

L-108-5.3 755 LF

_ DOUARSPERLF
L-821 LIGHTING CONTROL CONSOLE AT ATCT,

COMPLETE, INCLUDING ALL WORK REQUIRED
AT INSTALLATION LOCATION, INCLUDING AS-

L-109-2.8 ] EA [BUILTDRAWINGS B $10,985.92 $10,985.92

o _ DOLLARS PER EA
LIGHTING CONTROL CABLE (VAULT TO ATCT)
(AS REQUIRED BY CONTROL SYSTEMS

MANUFACTURER), INCLUDING ALL REQUIRED

WORK TO INSTALL CABLES AT TOWER
L-109-2.24 800 LF $5.61 $4,488.00

o ____ DOLLARS PER LF
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, 2' DIAMETER PVC,
INSTALLED IN TRENCH

L-110-5.1 700 LF B e $3.36 $2,352.00

_ DOLLARS PER LF

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, (1) 2" DIAMETER HDPE,
INSTALLED BY DIRECTIONAL DRILLING i

L-110-5.4 55 LF , ~ : $28.03 $1,541.65

DOLLARS PER LF

12" DIAMETER (SIZE B), L-867, 4-WAY
JUNCTION CAN

L-115-6.1 1 EA $762.28 $762.28

~ DOLLARS PER EA

9/8/2015 BID FORM Page 11 of 19



BID ADDITIVE NO. 2 - LIGHTING CONTROL FROM TOWER
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL
NUMBER OF UNITS IN WORDS IN NUMBERS AMOUNT
BID ADDITIVE NO. 2 (TOWER CONTROL) -
TOTAL
$21,821.05
$ $ i
3 3
; ;
3 $
$ 3
9/8/2015 BID FORM Page 12 of 19



BID ADDITIVE NO. 3 - WIND CONES

ITEM
NUMBER

NUMBER
OF UNITS

DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE
IN WORDS

UNIT PRICE
IN NUMBERS

TOTAL
AMOUNT

L-107-5.1

1 EA

L-807 (RIGID SUPPORT}, STYLE I-B {INTERNALLY
LIGHTED), SIZE 2 (12 FEET), WIND CONE
ASSEMBLY, WITH OBSTRUCTION LIGHT, ALL
EXCEPT PRIMARY POWER SUPPLY, INSTALLED,
COMPLETE

..... ___ DOLLARS PER EA

$8.295.48

$8,295.48

L-107-5.2

1 EA

L-806 (FRANGIBLE SUPPORT), STYLE I-A
(INTERNALLY LIGHTED), SIZE 1 (8 FEET), WIND
CONE ASSEMBLY, WITHOUT OBSTRUCTION
LIGHT, CONNECTED TO RW CIRCUIT
(INCLUDING POWER ADAPTER), INSTALLED,
COMPLETE

__ DOLLARS PER EA

$7.,622.88

$7,622.88

L-108-5.2

1,560 LF

NO. 8 AWG, 5KV, L-824C CABLE INSTALLED IN
CONDUIT

o _ DOLLARS PERLF

$2.80

$4,368.00

L-108-5.3

780 LF

BARE COUNTERPOISE WIRE, INSTALLED IN
TRENCH OR WITH DIRECTIONAL DRILLING,
INCLUDING GROUND RODS & GROUND
CONNECTORS

DOLLARS PER LF

$2.24

$1,747.20

L-110-5.1

770 LF

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, 2" DIAMETER PVC,
INSTALLED IN TRENCH

DOLLARS PER LF

$3.36

$2,587.20

L-115-6.1

1 EA

12" DIAMETER (SIZE B}, L-867, 4-WAY
JUNCTION CAN

DOLLARS PER EA

$728.66

$728.66

9/8/2015

BID FORM

Page 13 of 19



BID ADDITIVE NO. 3 - WIND CONES
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL
NUMBER OF UNITS IN WORDS IN NUMBERS AMOUNT
BID ADDITIVE NO. 3 (WIND CONES) - TOTAL

$25,349.42
B $ $ ;
i
5
|
%

) $ $
L
$ $ !
|
$ $
$ $ i
9/8/2015 BID FORM Page 14 of 19



BID ADDITIVE NO. 4 - RUNWAY 10-28 SIGNAGE
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL
NUMBER OF UNITS IN WORDS IN NUMBERS AMOUNT
NO. 8 AWG, 5KV, L-824C CABLE INSTALLED IN
CONDUIT
L-108-52 | 2,600 LF $1.12 $2,912.00
... ... DOLLARSPERLF
BARE COUNTERPOISE WIRE, INSTALLED IN
TRENCH OR WITH DIRECTIONAL DRILLING,
INCLUDING GROUND RODS & GROUND
(-108-53 | 1,310LF |CONNECTORS $1.68 $2,200.80
. DOLLARSPERLF
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, 2" DIAMETER PVC,
INSTALLED IN TRENCH
L-110-5.1 1,270 LF $3.36 $4,267.20
. DOLLARSPERLF
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, 2" DIAMETER PVC,
INSTALLED IN TRENCH, BACKFILLED WITH
CONCRETE INCLUDING SAWCUTTING
L-110-5.2 290 LF o $33.63 $9,752.70
R  DOLLARS PER LF
12" DIAMETER (SIZE B), L-867, 4-WAY
JUNCTION CAN
L-115-6.1 2 EA $672.60 $1,345.20
o  DOLLARS PER EA
1-MODULE, SIZE 4, MODE 2, STYLE 2 LED
LIGHTED SIGN ON CONCRETE BASE
L-130-6.1 7 EA $4,035.64 $28,249.48
DOLLARS PER EA
9/8/2015 BID FORM Page 15 of 19




BID ADDITIVE NO. 4 - RUNWAY 10-28 SIGNAGE
ITEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL
NUMBER | OF UNITS IN WORDS IN NUMBERS AMOUNT
2-MODULE, SIZE 2, MODE 2, STYLE 2 LED
LIGHTED SIGN ON CONCRETE BASE
L-130-6.2 2 EA $3,811.43 $7,622.86
... DOLLARS PER EA
3-MODULE, SIZE 2, MODE 2, STYLE 2 LED
LIGHTED SIGN ON CONCRETE BASE
L-130-6.3 1 EA $5,156.65 $5,156.65
__ DOLARSPEREA
MISCELLANEOUS DEMOLITION (SIGNAGE)
P-101-5.1 1S $2,802.53 $2,802.53
L __ DOLLARS PERLS
PROJECT SURVEY AND STAKEOUT (SIGNAGE]
5-126-8.1 1LS $1,345.21 $1,345.21
. DOLARSPERLS
AS-BUILT DRAWINGS [SIGNAGE])
$-126-8.2 1'LS $1,345.21 $1,345.21
. _ DOLLARS PERLS
BID ADDITIVE NO. 4 (SIGNS) - TOTAL
$66,999.84
9/8/2015 BID FORM Page 16 of 19




BID ADDITIVE NO. 5 - RUNWAY 10-28 PAPIS
TTEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL
NUMBER | OF UNS IN WORDS IN NUMBERS AMOUNT
NO. 8 AWG, 5KV, L-824C CABLE INSTALLED IN
CONDUIT
L-108-52 | 15,720 LF $1.10 $17,292.00
DOLLARS PER LF
BARE COUNTERPOISE WIRE, INSTALLED IN ;
TRENCH OR WITH DIRECTIONAL DRILLING, ?
INCLUDING GROUND RODS & GROUND
CONNECTORS
[-108-53 | 1,490 LF $1.65 $2,458.50 Y
DOLLARS PER LF |
|
CREDIT FOR NOT RELOCATING/REINSTALLING
PAPI TRANSFORMER |
1-109-1.3 K $1,210.00 $1,210.00 :
 DOLLARS PR LS
|-828 FERRORESONANT REGULAROR, 4 KW,
240VAC, 6.6A, 3-STEP
1-109-2.2 1 EA $11,220.00 $11,220.00
DOLLARS PER EA
ELECTRICAL CONDUIT, 2" DIAMETER PVC,
INSTALLED IN TRENCH A
-110-5.1 | 10,720 LF $3.08 $33017.60 |
DOLLARS PER LF
ELECTRICAL CONDUT, (2) 2" DIAMETER HDPE,
INSTALLED BY DIRECTIONAL DRILLING
L-110-5.5 230 LF $35.20 $8,096.00
DOLLARS PER LF
0/8/2015 BID FORM Page 17 of 19



BID ADDITIVE NO. 5 - RUNWAY 10-28 PAPIS

ITEM
NUMBER

NUMBER
OF UNITS

DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE
IN WORDS

UNIT PRICE
IN NUMBERS

TOTAL
AMOUNT

L-115-6.1

2 EA

12" DIAMETER (SIZE B), L-867, 4-WAY
JUNCTION CAN

_ DOLLARS PER EA

$660.00

$1,320.00

L-115-6.2

1 EA

16" DIAMETER (SIZE D), L-867, 6-WAY
JUNCTION CAN

DOLLARS PER EA

$1.045.00

$1,045.00

L-125-7.4

2 EA

L-881(L) (2-UNIT), STYLE B (CURRENT-DRIVEN],
LED PAPI SYSTEM, ALL EXCEPT PRIMARY
POWER SUPPLY, INSTALLED, COMPLETE;
INCLUDING MISCELLANEOUS DEMOLITION,
PROJECT SURVEY AND STAKEOUT, AND AS-
BUILT DRAWINGS

TQUARTZ PAPIS™

. DOLLARS PER EA

$10,780.00

$21,560.00

L-125-7.5

1LS

PAPI FLIGHT CHECK

__ DOLLARS PER LS

$9,350.00

$9,350.00

BID ADDITIVE NO. 5 (PAPIS) - SUBTOTAL BASE
PACKAGE

$106,569.10

ADD-5-1

1LS

ADD UPGRADE TO L-880 4-UNIT PAPI SYSTEMS
FOR RUNWAYS 10 & 28

DOLLARS PER LS

9/8/2015

BID FORM

Page 18 of 19



L BID ADDITIVE NO. 5 - RUNWAY 10-28 PAPIS
TEM NUMBER DESCRIPTION AND UNIT PRICE UNIT PRICE TOTAL
NUMBER [ OF UNITS IN WORDS IN NUMBERS AMOUNT
ADD COST TO UPGRADE TO DEDICATED
CIRCUITS FOR PAPI 10 & PAPI 28 (ADDITIONAL
SCOPE INCLUDES {1) L-109-2.2 4KW
REGULATOR, 1,630 LF L -108-5.2 CABLE & 750
ADD-5-2 LS |LFL-110-5.1 CONDUIT). $15,675.00 $15,675.00
) DOLLARS PER LS
BID ADDITIVE NO. 5 (PAPIS) - SUBTOTAL
UPGRADES
$15,675.00
BID ADDITIVE NO. 5 (PAPIS) - TOTAL (BASE
PACKAGE PLUS UPGRADES)
$122,244.10
$ $
$ $
9/8/2015 BID FORM Page 19 of 19




City of Lake City

, " LAKE CITY
~d GATEWAY

Airport

Lake City Gateway Airport

Runway 10-28 PAPI, REIL,
Distance-Remaining-to-Go Markers,
Airfield Guidance Signs, and Wind Cone

Construction Administration,

Resident Engineering, and
Periodic Construction Inspection

by
Passero Associates, LLC

Supplemental Agreement 16-06R1

5 b



Passero SA.No.16-06R1
P.A. Project No. 20070044.06R1

Runway 10-28 PAPI, REIL, Distant-Remaining-To-Go Markers, Airfield Guidance Signs, and Wind Cone

Construction Administration, Resident Engineering and Periodic Inspection

PASSERO ASSOCIATES (PA or “Consultant”) agrees to perform the following services, in accordance with the terms and
conditions of this Supplemental Agreement and the Basic Contract for Professional Consulting Services with the City of
Lake City (“Client") (dated October 1, 2012), all of which terms and conditions are incorporated herein by reference:

Project Location: Lake City Gateway Airport, 3256 East US Highway 90, Lake City, Florida, 32055

Project Description: Construction phase of Runway 10-28 PAPI, REIL, Distance-Remaining-To-Go Markers, Airfield
Guidance Signs, and Wind Cone.

Scope of Basic Services: Construction Administration, Resident Engineering and Periodic Inspection Services. (See
Attachment “A” — Scope of Work.)

Scope of Special Services: None.

Client Project Coordinator: Mr. Nick Harwell, Airport Manager

PA Program Manager: Mr. Don Ramdass
PA Project Manager: Mr. David Harris, Sr. Construction Inspector

Basic Services Compensation and Method of Payment: $10,000.00

Total Project Cost: Not-to-Exceed $ 10,000.00

Schedule: Determined by Notice-to-Proceed.
Meetings: As needed and directed by the Client.
Deliverables: 1. Construction Administration.

2. Periodic Construction (on-site) Inspection.
3. Closeout Documents.

"Client" - City of Lake City "Consultant" — Passero Associates, LLC
By: By:

Wendell Johnson, ICMA, City Manager Andrew M. Holesko, CM, Vice President
Typed Name, Title Typed Name, Title

ATTEST: ATTEST:

BY: BY:

(Type/Printed Name and Title) (Typed/Printed Name and Title)

Date: Date:

Page 2 of 6



Passero SA.No.16-06R1
P.A. Project No. 20070044.06R1

Attachment “A” — Scope of Work

Runway 10-28 PAPI, REIL, Distant-Remaining-To-Go Markers, Airfield Guidance Signs, and Wind Cone

Construction Administration, Resident Engineering and Periodic Inspection

Lake City Gateway Airport, Lake City, Florida

L Project Description

The project will consist of the construction phase of Runway 10-28 Edge Lighting System Rehabilitation
project, which will be a continuation of the Construction Phase of the Taxiway A Rehabilitation project by
Construction Change Order.

Il. Basic Services

Passero Associates (Consultant) will provide the following basic services to assist City of Lake City (City) with
the construction phase of Runway 10-28 PAPI, REIL, Distant-Remaining-To-Go Markers, Airfield Guidance
Signs, and Wind Cone project at the Lake City Gateway Airport.

A. Construction Administration Phase

In the Construction Administration Phase, the Consultant shall assist the City in administering the
construction contract with the selected contractor for compliance with the contract. In this task, project
management, administrative, inspection and supporting staff will:

1.

2.

Assist the City in managing the technical and administrative components of the project.

Provide periodic updates to the City and airport staff, as requested throughout the life of the project.
Provide consultation and advice to the City during construction, including attendance at construction
coordination meetings and other meetings required during the course of construction. Prepare,
review, and distribute minutes of all meetings, if applicable.

Review, approve or take appropriate action on all contractor submittals, such as construction
schedules and phasing schedules, shop drawings, product data, catalog cuts, and samples, for
conformance with the construction contract requirements.

Review and take appropriate action on alternative construction methods proposed by the
Contractor.

Review and process supplemental drawings and change orders necessary to properly execute the
work within the intended scope and to accommodate changed field conditions.

Assist the City in resolving contractor claims and disputes.

Interpret the requirements of the contract documents and advise the Contractor of these
requirements on behalf of the City.

Page 3 of 6



10.

1.

Passero SA.No.16-06R1
P.A. Project No. 20070044.06R1

Review and furnish the City one reproducible set of the record drawings (to be completed by the
contractor) for the completed project.

Participate in the pre-final and final inspections of the completed project with City / Airport personnel,
the FAA, the FDOT, and the Contractor.

Provide assistance to the City as an expert witness in any litigation that may arise from the
development or construction of the project.

B. Resident Engineering and Periodic Construction Inspection Phase

In the Resident Engineering and Periodic Construction Inspection Phase, the Consultant shall provide on-
site monitoring of construction procedures by resident project representatives, inspectors and supporting

staff who will:

1. Maintain a project record in accordance with the requirements of the State of Florida Department of
Transportation for aviation capital projects.

2. Review documents and submissions by contractors pertaining to scheduling and advise the City as
to their acceptability.

3. Observe the work to determine conformance to the contract documents and to ascertain the need
for correction or rejection of the work.

4, Attend, conduct, and prepare minutes for pre-construction conference, progress meetings, final
inspection of the completed project, and any other special meetings as needed or requested.

5. Interpret the contract plans and specifications and monitor the construction activities to maintain
compliance with the intent of the design.

7. Measure, compute or check quantities of work performed and quantities of materials in-place for
partial and final payments to the Contractor.

8. Prepare and submit inspection reports of construction activity and problems encountered, as
required by the City, the State of Florida Department of Transportation and the Federal Aviation
Administration.

9. Prepare, review and approve periodic and final payments to Contractor.

10. Prepare final records, record drawings and certification of project completion.

1. Note: This is a field-based task. The assigned resident engineer / inspector will be providing periodic

inspection services on the construction site, as needed, while the contractor is present.

Page 4 of 6



Passero SA.No.16-06R1
P.A. Project No. 20070044.06R1

C. Responsibilities/Duties of Inspection Staff

The contractor is solely responsible for the completion of the project in a quality and timely manner, in
accordance with the contract documents. Passero Associates construction-phase work tasks are limited to
those specified in this work authorization. At no time will Passero’s responsibilities include supervision or
direction of the actual work by the contractor, his employees, subcontractors or suppliers. The contractor
should be aware that neither the approval of contractor shop drawings, nor the on-site presence of Passero
field representatives, nor the observation of the work by Passero representatives shall excuse the contractor
in any way from defects discovered in the work. The contractor is responsible for the project site safety.
Passero staff will not control, direct or be responsible for construction means, methods, techniques,
sequences (other than specified in the Construction Phasing Plan) or procedures in connection with the
Contractor’'s work.

The on-site administration and inspection staff is responsible for periodic monitoring construction activity on
the project and documenting their observations in a formal project record, including the following:

Inspector's Daily Reports

Field measure quantities

Prepare Statement of Days Charged on a weekly basis

Summary of Inspector's Daily Reports

Preparation of FAA Quarterly Reports

Prime/Subcontractor Work Summary

Preparation of Material Acceptance Reports

Certification and Testing Log Book

Conduct project progress meetings with City and Contractors and prepare meeting minutes
Review Subcontractor Approval Forms

Review Weekly Payrolls for Prime/Subcontractors

Preparation of Periodic Payment Request for Contractor

Retain copies of EEO Monthly Utilization Reports for audit
Preparation and review of Change Orders/Force Account work
Maintain Redline "Record Drawings" and records as work progresses.

e 6 & & o o o ¢ o ¢ o o & o o

The administration and inspection staff is also responsible for the periodic monitoring construction activity as
it relates to aircraft operations, reporting any violations to the City, coordinating Notice to Airmen (NOTAMS)
as required with City or designated representatives, and to allow the construction of the project to be in
compliance with the contract documents.

Special Services
Special services (such as environmental studies, specialized testing or other special studies, etc.) are
services that often cannot be defined at the beginning of the project. |f needed, special services shall

be performed by the Consultant only as requested and approved by the City, in writing, prior to such
services being rendered.

Page 5 of 6



2.

Passero SA.No.16-06R1
P.A. Project No. 20070044.06R1

Other

This project does not include the following services:

a. Any Permitting.

b. Preparation of any Design, Construction Plans, and Specifications.

c. Special services (such as environmental studies, permitting, traffic study or other special studies,
etc.

The City is responsible for providing complete and thorough data in a timely fashion as requested by
Passero, including all necessary data from Airport archives. Passero is not responsible for data that
is not provided in the course of this Agreement

End of Scope of Services

Page 6 of 6






